From: Hafle, Mark E

Sent: Fri Apr 16 02:15:36 2010
To: Morel, Brian P

Subject: Re: Negative Test
Importance: Normal

Seems ok to me. 1 really don't think mms will approve deep surface plng. We'll see

Did permit look ok?

From: Morel, Brian P

To: Walz, Gregory S; Cocales, Brett W; Hafle, Mark E; Guide, John
Sent: Thu Apr 15 20:53:40 2010

Subject: Negative Test

Recommendation out here is to displace to seawater at 8300° then sct the cement plug. Does anyone have issues

with this?

If we do a negative test prior to this with basc oil to the wellhead the shoe will see about 360 psi less after the hole is

displaced. Thoughts?

Thanks
Brian

TREX-01806

tabbles’

EXHIBIT

BP-HZN-MBI 00127489


Tagen
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp




